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Title: The Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit, Water and Sewerage Department approves
the proposed schedule of Detroit Retail water and sewer charges consistent with the revenue
requirement and water and sewer system budgets approved by the Board of Water Commissioners
March 16, 2016, and also authorizes the Director to take such other action as may be necessary to
accomplish the intent of this vote.
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Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

approvedBoard of Water Commissioners6/15/2016 1 Pass

The Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit, Water and Sewerage Department approves the

proposed schedule of Detroit Retail water and sewer charges consistent with the revenue requirement

and water and sewer system budgets approved by the Board of Water Commissioners March 16, 2016,

and also authorizes the Director to take such other action as may be necessary to accomplish the intent of this

vote.

Agenda of June 15, 2016
Item No. 16-0075
Rate Structure and Fees

TO: The Honorable
Board of Water Commissioners
City of Detroit, Michigan

FROM: Gary Brown, Director
Water and Sewerage Department

RE: Rate Structure and Fees and Detroit Revenue Requirements for FY-2016-2017

MOTION

Upon recommendation of Gary Brown, Director, the Board of Water Commissioners for the City of Detroit,

Water and Sewerage Department approves the proposed schedule of Detroit Retail water and sewer

charges consistent with the revenue requirement and water and sewer system budgets approved by the

Board of Water Commissioners March 16, 2016, and also authorizes the Director to take such other action as

may be necessary to accomplish the intent of this vote.
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